#### DOCUMENT RESUME

RD 135 455 PS 009 028

TITLE Selected Federal Programs Which Provide Services

Relating to Child Care.

INSTITUTION Library of Congress, Washington, D.C. Congressional Research Service.; Office of Economic Opportunity,

Washington, D.C.; Office of Human Development (DHEW),

Washington, D.C.

REPORT NO DHEW-OHD-76-31095

PUB DATE 76 NOTE 60p.

EDRS PRICE MF-\$0.83 HC-\$3.50 Plus Postage.

DESCRIPTORS Bilingual Education: \*Child Care; Day Care Services; \*Early Childhood Education; Exceptional Children;

\*Federal Legislation; \*Federal Programs; Financial Support; Gifted; Handicapped Children; Health Services: Learning Disabilities; Lunch Programs;

Minority Group Children; Nutrition; Pregnancy;

Resource Guides; \*Social Services; Welfare

Services

#### ABSTRACT

This publication lists federal programs which provide services relating to child care, grouped under the sponsoring agencies: Department of Health, Education, and Welfare; Department of Agriculture; Department of Labor, Community Services Administration, Appalachian Regional Commission, Department of the Interior, Internal Revenue Service, and Department of Housing and Urban Development. A brief description of each program is provided along with the legislation that established the program, authorization, expenditures in 1975, and comments. The appendix contains a list of federal agencies which can be contacted for further details regarding specific services for child care programs. (MS)



# U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH EDUCATION & WELFARE NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION

THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN REPRO-DUCED EXACTLY AS RECEIVED FROM THE PERSON OR ORGANIZATION ORIGIN-ATING IT POINTS OF VIEW OR OPINIONS STATED DO NOT NOT STATED TO NOT THE SENT OFFICIAL NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION POSITION OR POLICY

Which Provide Services
Relating To Child Care

Selected Federal Programs

150 000

S 009028

orgin Log



This publication was compiled with the cooperation of the Congressional Research Service, Library of Congress and the Office of Child Development, OHD, DHEW, 197.



# TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
Introduction	
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare	
Social and Rehabilitation Service	
Office of Child Development	
Office of Education	
Public Health Service	
Department of Agriculture	
Food and Nutrition Service	
Department of Labor	
Community Services Administration	
Appalachian Regional Commission	
Department of Interior	
Internal Revenue Service	
Department of Housing and Urban Development	
A	

DHEW Publication No. (OHD) 76-31095

# Department of Health, Education, and Welfare

Program	Legislation	Description	Authorization	Expenditures 1975	Comments
Social and Rehabilitation Service					
Child Care Ser- vices (under the newly enacted Social Services pro- gram)	Title XX of the Social Security Act	Provides 75% Federal matching to States for social services programs, which may include child care	\$2.5 b. ceiling for all social services	First expenditures will be in fiscal year 1976. Estimates for child care - \$566.2 m.	Enacted as part of P.L. 93-647; effective date Oct. 1, 1975. Replaces previous social services programs under Titles IV and VI
Child Care Ser- vices (under the Work Incen- tive program)	Title IV-A of the Social Security Act	Requires States to provide child care services for those who need them in order to participate in employment or training under WIN	Unspecified	\$57.4 m. for child care; \$350 m. for full pro- gram expendi- tures	
Child Care Ser- vices (under the Child Wel- fare program)	Title IV-B of the Social Security Act	Authorizes matching grants to the States to provide a variety of child welfare ser- vices, which may include child care	FY 1974 - \$211 m. FY 1975 - \$226 m. FY 1976 - \$246 m. later - \$266 m.	\$1.8 m. for child care; \$50 m. for all programs	



Program	Legislation	Description	Authorization	Expenditures 1975	Comments
Social and Rehabilitation Service (cont'd)					
Child Welfare Research, Training and Demonstration	Title IV-B, of the Social Security Act	Authorizes the Secretary of HEW to make grants or contracts to institutions and agencies for projects in the field of child welfare	Unspecified	\$8.9 m. for total program; figure unavailable for child care-relate expenditures	
Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment (under Medicaid)	Security Act	Requires the Secretary to provide EPSDT ser- vices to Medicaid chil- dren under 21	Unspecified	Best data available is for the month of June 1975 - \$3.5 m.	P.L. 92-603 included a penalty pro- vision for States which failed to implement this requirement



Program	Legislation	Description	<u>Authorization</u>	Expenditures 1975	Comments
Social and Rehabilitation Service (cont <sup>†</sup> d)					
Evaluation of Child Care Requirements (under the newly enacted Social Services program)	Sec. 2002(a)(9) (B) of the Social Security Act	Requires the Secretary of HEW to report to the Congress on the appropriateness of the child care standards required under the Social Services program and to recommend necessary modifications—due with within first 6 months of 1977	Unspecified		
Office of Child Development					
Headstart	Title V-A of the Economic Opportunity Act, as amended by P.L. 93-644	Authorizes grants to public and private non-profit agencies to provide programs including health, education,	Unspecified	\$435 m, total	
(a) Full Year and Summer pro- gram		nutrition, social and other services for pre- school children		\$399 m.	
(b) Experimenta.				\$6 m.	
(c) Career Development and Technical Assist- ance		,		\$19 m.	
(d) Evaluation				\$3 m.	
(cont'd)					



Program	Legislation	Description	Authorization	Expenditures 1975	Comments
Office of Child Development (cont'd)				y 2.	
(e) Parent and Child Centers			•	\$7 m.	
Child Welfare Research and Development	Title IV-B, of the Social Security Act	Authorizes grants to public and private nonprofit organizations and institutions to conduct research in the field of child welfare	Unspecified	\$14.7 m. for total program; figure unavail- able for 1975 child care re- lated expendi- tures (est. \$3 m. for child care for FY 1976)	
Office of Education		t e esa. Terr		to a	
Follow Through 1/	Title V-B of the Economic Opportunity Act, as amended by P.L. 93-644	Provides grants to local public or private nonprofit educational agencies to aid in the continued development of primarily low-income children in primary grades who were previously enrolled in Headstart	\$55.4 amnually for FY 1975 - FY 1977	FY 1976 appropriation is \$59 m.	The Admini- stration has proposed that this program be phased out

<sup>1/</sup> Although this program does not serve preschool children, it is included here because of its tie-in with the Headstart program.

Program	Legislation	Description	Authorization	Expenditures 1975 Comments
Office of Education (cont'd)				
Education of the Handicapped - State Grant Program	Elementary and Secondary Edu- cation Act, Title VI-B	Authorizes grants to assist State and local education agencies in providing programs for the education of handi- capped children. These programs may include preschool children	FY 1976 - \$100 m. FY 1977 - \$200 m. [P.L. 94-142 provides for this program to be permanent]	Appropriation:  FY 1974 - \$48 m.  FY 1975 - \$100 m.  FY 1976 - \$100 m.  FY 1977 (advance funding) - \$110 m. for all programs
Education of the Handicapped - Early Educa- tion for the Handicapped	Elementary and Secondary Education Act, Title VI, Part C, Sec. 623	Authorizes grants or contracts with public or private nonprofit agencies or organizations to provide for experimental preschool and early education programs for handicapped children including activities to facilitate intellectual, emotional, physical, mental, social and language development	FY 1975 - \$25.5 m. FY 1976 - \$36 m. FY 1977 - \$38 m.	Appropriation:     FY 1974 - \$12 m.     FY 1975 - \$14 m.     FY 1976 - \$22 m.
Education of the Handicapped - Special Pro- jects for Chil- dren with Speci- fic Learning Disabilities	Elementary and Secondary Edu- cation Act, Title VI, Sec. 661	Authorizes grants to institutions of higher education, State or local educational agencies or other public and private nonprofit educational or research agencies for research and training in the testing and early evaluation of children with learning disabilities. Preschoolers may be included in these programs	FY 1975 - \$10 m. FY 1976 - \$20 m. FY 1977 - \$20 m.	Appropriation:     FY 1974 - \$3.25 m.     FY 1975 - \$3.25 m.     FY 1976 - \$5 m.

Program	Legislation	Description	Authorization	Expenditures 1975 Comments
Office of Education (cont'd) Financial Assistance to Local Educational Agencies for Programs and Projects for Educationally Deprived Children	Elementary and Secondary Education Act, Title I-A, Sec. 103, as amended by P.L. 93-380	Provides educational opportunities for educationally deprived children which may include preschool children, through programs administered by local educational agencies	The authorization for preschool is unspecified, although the total Title Y authorization thru '78 may be calculated	No specification for the preschool component but it is estimated by the Office or Edu- cation that 6% of the total Part A grants to local education agencies are used for preschool and kindergarten programs
Elementary and Secondary Education Act, Educational Innovation and Support	Elementary and Secondary Education Act, Title IV-C, Sec. 431, as amended by P.L. 93-380	Provides grants to States for supplementary centers and services to provide vitally needed educational services, including preschool education; and for demonstration projects by local educational agencies to improve nutrition and health services in schools serving high concentrations of low-income families	FY 1976 - \$350 m.; FY 1977 and 1978 - Unspecified	No Specification for pre- school; States decide the use for Title IV funds



Program	Legislation	Description	Authorization	Expenditures 1975	Comments
Office of Education (cont'd)					
Special Projects Act- Gifted and Talented Children	Special Projects Act, as provided in Title IV-C, Sec. 404 of P.L. 93-380	Authorizes grants to State and local edu- cational agencies to plan, develop, operate and improve programs for gifted children to meet their special edu- cational needs - pre- school level through secondary level	FY 1977-\$12.250 m.	No previous Federal funding FY 1976 Appropriation \$2.5 m. for total pro gram	
Bilingual Education	Elementary and Secondary Edu- cation Act, Title VII-A, Sec. 721, as amended by P.L. 93-380	Provides grants to local educational agencies, or an institution of higher education applying with a local educational agency, for programs of bilingual education; for supplementary activities (including preschool programs) to facilitate their expansion; and training programs for personnel	FY 1975-\$135 m. FY 1976-\$140 m. FY 1977-\$150 m FY 1978-\$160 m. for all programs	FY 1974 - \$58.3 m. FY 1975 - \$85 m. FY 1976 - \$94.97 m. for total program	



	dy			Expenditures	
Program	Legislation	Description	Authorization	1975	Comments
Public Health Service					
Maternal and Child Health Services	Title V of the Social Security Act	Authorizes financial support (1) to States to extend and improve services (especially in rural areas and in areas suffering from severe economic distress) for reducing infant mortality and improving the health of mothers and children; and (2) for special projects of regional or national significance which may contribute to the advancement of maternal and child health services	the crippled children's pro- gram described below)		
Crippled Children's Services	Title V of the Social Secruity Act	Authorizes financial suport to States (1) to extend and improve (expecially in rural areas and in areas suffering from severe economic distress) medical and related services to crippled children and to children suffering from conditions that lead to crippling; and (2) for special project of regional or national significance which may contribute to the advancement of services crippled children	- - 1 0		22

Department of	of l	Agricu.	lture
---------------	------	---------	-------

			Department of Agric	ulture	Expenditures	
Pro	gram	Legislation	Description	Authorization	1975	Comments
Food Servi	and Nutrition ce					
	ional School ch Program		,			
a.	General Assistance	National School Lunch Act, Sec. 4	Grants funds to State educational agencies for cash assistance to schools to provide nutritious lunches for all children enrolled in a participating school	Unspecified	\$467 m. for total program; figure unavailable for preschool expenditures	•
ъ.	Special Assistance	National School Lunch Act, Sec. 11	Grants funds to State educational agencies for additional cash assistance to schools with needy children in order to provide free and reduced-price meals	Unspecifie i	\$818 m. for total program; figure unavailable for preschool expenditures	
	ool Breakfast gram	Child Nutrition Act, Sec. 4	Grants funds to State educational agencies for cash assistance to schools to provide nutritious breakfasts for all children enrolled in participating schools	•	\$83 m. for total program; figure umavailable for preschool expenditures	



Program	Legislation	Description	<u>Authorization</u>	Expenditures1975	Comments
Food and Nutrition Service (cont'd)					. •
Special Milk Program	Child Nutrition Act, Sec. 3	Grants funds to State educational agencies for cash assistance to schools and service institutions in order to encourage the consumption of milk		\$125 m. for total program; figure unavailable for pre- school expenditures	
Child Care Food Program	National School Lunch Act, Sec. 17	Grants funds to State educational agencies to initiate, maintain or expand nonprofit food service programs for children in non-residential institutions which provide child care	Unspecified	\$47.3 m (\$114.0 m. FY 76 est.)	Mandated to terminate Sept. 30, 1978
Summer Food Service Program for Children	National School Lunch Act, Sec. 13	Grants funds to State educational agencies to provide cash assis- tance to nonprofit summer food service programs for children in service institu- tions (non-residential public or private, non profit institutions an residential public or private nonprofit summ camps)	L n- nd	\$53.6 m. for total program (\$88.0 m. FY 76 est.)	Mandated to terminate June 30, 1977



Food	gram and Nutrition ce (cont'd)	<u>Legislation</u>	Description	Authorization	Expenditures 1975	Comments
-	plemental Food grams					
	Supplemental Food Program	Annual Agricul- tural Appropria- tions Act	Provides iron and protein rich food to Federal, State and local health clinics for low-income pregnant women, nursing or post-partum mothers, and children under 6 years of d	Unspecified	\$17.5 m. for total program	
b.	Pilot Food Certificate Program	Annual Agricul- tural Appropria- tions Act	Issues certificates to local welfare agen- cies to provide \$5 of coupons per month for pregnant women and for 12 months thereafter; and \$10 of coupons a month for each infant un- der 1 year old, exchangeable for milk formula or baby cereal	\$ .8 m. for total program	\$ .7 m for total program	
с.	WIC Program (Special Supp. Food Program for Women, Infants and Children)	Child Nutrition Act. Sec. 17	Grants funds to State health departments to provide supplemental food or vouchers to pregnant or lactating women and infants and children up to 5 years of age	FY 77 - \$250 m. FY 78 - \$250 m.	\$93.1 m. for total program	Mandated to terminate Sept. 30, 1978



12 Department of Labor

Program	Legislation	Description	Authorization	Expenditures 1975
Comprehensive Employment and Training Program	P.L. 93-203, Comprehensive Employment and Training Act of 1973	Makes funds available to State and local governments both to train or employ day care workers and to provide day care as a supportive service	Unspecified	No breakout possible for child care
Assistance for Migrants and Seasonal Farm- workers	Title III-B of the Economic Opportunity Act	Authorizes grants to educational programs including High School Equivalency Program (HEP), day care		



Comments

Replaces former categorical programs

# Community Services Administration

Program	Legislation	Description	Authorization	Expenditures 1975	Comments
Community Action Agencies (CAAs)	Title II-A of the Economic Opportunity Act, as amended by P.L. 93-644	Authorizes grants to local community organizations which administer a multiple of various projects or components to provide a range of services and activities having a measurable and potentially major impact on the causes of poverty. Headstart is one of the programs commonly administered by CAAs	No specific authorization for eductional programs; authorization for Headstart is listed under Office of Child Development		
Community Food and Nutrition Program	Section 222(a)(5) of the Economic Opportunity Act, as amended by P.L. 93-644	Provides funds to assist local communities to counteract conditions of starvation and malnutrition among the poor including direct feeding programs such as summe lunch projects and supplemental food for prenant and lactating women by making grants or contracts to CAAs, State local public or privat nonprofit organization or agencies, and Native American tribal councito supplement assistant under the provisions of other Federal programs and to extend the acceptility of existing food nutrition programs to disadvantaged	r - g- en n- and e s e ls ce f ssi- d and	1975 - \$22.4 m. appropriation	



# Appalachian Regional Commission

Program	Legislation	Description	Authorization	Expenditures 1975	Comments
Child Develop- ment Program	Appalachian Regional Devel- opment Act	Authorizes grants to public or nonprofit agencies in designated child development demonstration areas within the Appalachian portion of a State to provide services to children up to five years old and their mothers, as part of the Appalachian Regional Development program	No breakout for the Child Develop- ment Program	\$38 m. for Child Development pro- grams	



# Department of Interior

Program	Legislation	Description	Authorization	Expenditures 1975	Comments
Bureau of Indian Affairs					
Indian Social Services Child Welfare Assistance	Snyder Act of 1921 (P.L. 85, 67th Cong.)	Authorizes the Bureau of Indian Affairs to direct, supervise and expend funds for the benefit, care, and assistance of Indians for a broad range of purposes including land management, welfare, and education, including preschool and kindergarten	Unspecified	NA	·
Indian Educa- tion Federal Schools	Snyder Act of 1921 (P.L. 85, 67th Cong.)	Same as above	Unspecified	· NA	
Indian Educa- tion Assistance to Non-Federal Schools (in- cluding contract with Indian Scho Boards)	Act, as amended (P.L. 167, 73rd Cong.)	Authorizes the Secretary of Interior to contract with any State, territory, or political subdivisica, or any State university, college, or school or any other appropriate State or private agency in order to provide for the educational medical, and social welfare of Indians		NA	



# Internal Revenue Service

Program	Legislation	Description	Authorization	Expenditures 1975	Comments
Deduction for Dependent Care	Internal Revenue Code	Provides deduction for child care expenses incurred by fully-employed individuals and married couples with incomes up to \$35,000 a year. The deduction is reduced \$1 for each \$2 of income above this amount. The maximum deduction is \$400 a month.		\$295 m. as tax expenditures	



# Department of Housing and Urban Development

Program	Legislation	Description	Authorization	Expenditures 1975	Comments
Community Develop- ment	Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974	Authorizes funds for services, specifically including child care, in community development programs. Program must serve designated population	For all programs:     FY 1975 - \$2.5 b.     FY 1976 - \$2.95 b.     FY 1977 - \$2.95 b.	No figure available for child care- related expenditures	Enacted as part of P.L. 93-383 and provides for block grants for community development to replace the former categorical programs



### APPENDIX

Following are Federal agencies to contact for further details regarding specific services for child care programs.

# DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE

# Social and Rehabilitation Service

Child Care Services Programs under-Title XX and Child Welfare

Child Care Services Program under the Work Incentive Program (WIN)

Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment Program under Medicaid (EPSDT)

Evaluation of Child Care Requirements under Title XX Social Services Program

# Addresses

Public Services Administration Social and Rehabilitation Service 330 C Street, S.W. Washington, D. C. 20201

Assistance Payments Administration Social and Rehabilitation Service 330 C Street, S.W. Washington, D. C. 20201

Medical Services Administration Social and Rehabilitation Service 330 C Street, S.W. Washington, D. C. 20201

Planning and Evaluation Division Assistant Secretary for Planning and Evaluation South Portal Building 200 Independence Avenue, S.W. Washington, D. C. 20201



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE

condt.

Addresses

Office of Child Development

Head Start Program

Head Start Bureau

Office of Child Development

Post Office Box 1182 Washington, D. C. 20013

Child Welfare Research and Demonstration

Activities

Division of Research and Evaluation

Office of Child Development

Post Office Box 1182 Washington, D. C. 20013

Office of Education

Follow Through Program

Division of Follow Through Bureau of School Systems Office of Education 400 Maryland Avenue, S.W. Washington, D. C. 20202

Education of the Handicapped Programs and Programs for Gifted and Talented Children

Bureau of Education for the Handicapped Office of Education 400 Maryland Avenue, S.W.

Washington, D. C. 20202

Elementary and Secondary Education Programs

Bureau of School Systems Office of Education

-- Programs for Educationally Deprived Children 400 Maryland Avenue, S.W.

-- Educational Innovation and Support

Washington, D. C. 20202

-- Bilingual Education



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE

condt.

Addresses

Public Health Service

Maternal and Chila 'ealth and Crippled Children's Services

Associate Administrator for Communications and Public Affairs Health Services Administration 5600 Fishers Lane Rockville, Maryland 20852

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Food and Nutrition Service Programs

Child Nutrition Programs
Food and Nutrition Service
U.S. Department of Agriculture
Auditors Building
Washington, D. C. 20250

Women, Infants and Children's Program (WIC)

Special Supplemental Food Unit U.S. Department of Agriculture 500 Twelfth Street, S.W., GHI Building Washington, D. C. 20250

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Comprehensive Employment and Training Administration Program (CETA)

Employment and Training Administration
Department of Labor
601 D Street, N.W., Patrick Henry Building
Washington, D. C. 20213

OR

Department of Labor Regional Administrative Offices for ETA.



#### ARTMENT OF LABOR

CETA Program

33500

contd.

#### Addresses

Reg. I: John F. Kennedy Federal Building

Boston, Massachusetts 02203

(Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Rhode Island, Vermont)

Reg. II: 1515 Broadway

New York, New York 10036

(New Jersey, New York, Puerto Rico,

Virgin Islands)

Reg. III: Post Office Box 8796

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101 (Delaware, District of Columbia, Maryland, Pennsylvania, Virginia,

West Virginia)

Reg. IV: 1371 Peachtree Street, N.E.

Atlanta, Georgia 30309

(Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky,

Mississippi, North Carolina, South

Carolina, Tennessee)

Reg. V: 230 South Dearborn Street

Chicago, Illinois 60604

(Illinois, Indiana, Michigan,

Minnesota, Ohio Wisconsin)

Reg. VI: 555 Griffin Square Building

Dallas, Texas 75202

(Arkansas, Louisiana, New Mexico,

Oklahoma, Texas)



#### DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

CETA Program contd.

Migrants and Seasonal Farmworkers Program

COMMUNITY SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

🤼 Community Action Agencies (CAAs)

### Addresses

Reg. VII: Federal Building 911 Walnut Street

Kansas City, Missouri 64106

(Iowa, Kansas, Missouri, Nebraska)

Reg. VIII: Federal Office Building

1961 Stout Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

(Colorado, Montana, North Dakota,

South Dakota, Utah, Wyoming)

Reg. IX: Post Office Box 36084

San Francisco, California 94102

(Arizona, California, Guam, Hawaii,

Nevada, Pacific Trust Territories)

Reg. X: Federal Office Building

909 First Avenue

Seattle, Washington 98174

(Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Washington)

Office of National Programs

Employment and Training Administration

Department of Labor

601 D Street, N.W., Patrick Henry Building

Washington, D. C. 20201

The Office of Operations
Community Services Administration

1200 Nineteenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20506

OR

CSA Regional Administrative Offices:



# COMMUNITY SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

## <u>Addresses</u>

Community Action Agencies (CAAs) condt.

Reg. I: John F. Kennedy Federal Building

Boston, Massachusetts 02203

(Connecticut, Marne, Massachusetts,

New Hampshire, Rhode Island, Vermont)

Reg. II: 26 Federal Maza

New York, Kew York 10007

(New Jersey, New York, Puerto Rico,
Virgin Islands)

Reg. III: Gateway Building
3535 Market Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19104
(Delaware, District of Columbia,
Maryland, Pennsylvania, Virginia,
West Virginia)

Reg. IV: 730 Peachtree Street, N.E.

Atlanta, Georgia 30308

(Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky,
Mississippi, North Carolina, South
Carolina, Tennessee)

Reg. 300 S. Wacker Drive
chicago, Illinois 60606
(Illinois, Indiana, Michigan,
Minnesota, Ohio, Wisconsin)

Reg. VI: 1200 Main Street

Dallas, Texas 75202

(Arkansas, Louisiana, New Mexico,
Oklahoma, Texas)

### COMMUNITY SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

# Addresses

Community Action Agencies (CAAs) condt.

Reg. VII: 911 Walnut Street

Kansas City, Missouri 64106

(Iowa, Kansas, Missouri, Nebraska)

Reg. VIII: Federal Office Building

1961 Stout Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

(Colorado, Montana, North Dakota,

South Dakota, Utah, Wyoming)

Reg. IX: 100 McAllister Street

San Francisco, California 94102

(Arizona, California, Guam, Hawaii,

Nevada, Pacific Trust Territories)

Reg. X: 1321 Second Avenue

Seattle, Washington 98101

(Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Washington)

Community Food and Nutrition Program

Community Food and Nutrition Community Services Administration 1200 Nineteenth Street, N.W. Washington, D. C. 20506

APPALACHIAN REGIONAL COMMISSION

Child Development Program

Associate Director for Child Development Appalachian Regional Commission 1666 Connecticut Avenue, N.W. Washington, D. C. 20235

#### DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR

Addresses

Indian Social Services Program

Division of Social Services Office of Indian Services Bureau of Indian Affairs Department of Interior 19th and C Streets, N.W. Washington, D. C. 20245

Indian Education -- Federal Schools

Director, Office of Indian Education Programs
Bureau of Indian Affairs
Department of Interior
19th and C Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20245

Indian Education -- Non-Federal Schools

Indian Education Resources Center Post Office Box 1788 Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Deduction for Dependent Care

Internal Revenue Service 1111 Constitution Avenue, N.W. Washington, D. C. 20224

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

Community Development block Grant Program

Community Development Block Grant Program
Program Standards Division
Department of Housing and Urban Development
451 Seventh Street, S.W.
Washington, D. C. 20410

OR

HUD Regional Administrative Offices for Community Development



## DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

### Addresses

Community Development Block Grant Program

condt. Reg. I:

John F. Kennedy Federal Building

Boston, Massachusetts 02203

(Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts,

New Hampshire, Rhode Island, Vermont)

Reg. II:

26 Federal Plaza

New York, New York 10007

(New Jersey, New York, Puerto Rico,

Virgin Islands)

Reg. III:

Curtis Building

Sixth and Walnut Streets

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19106 (Delaware, District of Columbia, Maryland, Pennsylvania, Virginia,

West Virginia)

Reg. IV:

1371 Peachtree Street, N.E.

Atlanta, Georgia 30309

(Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky,

Mississippi, North Carolina, South

Carolina, Tennessee)

Reg. V:

300 South Wacker Drive

Chicago, Illinois 60606

(Illinois, Indiana, Michigan,

Minnesota, Ohio, Wisconsin)

Reg. VI:

1100 Commerce Street

Dallas, Texas 75202

(Arkansas, Louisiana, New Mexico,

Oklahoma, Texas)



### DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

# Addresses

Community Development Block Grant Program condt.

Reg. VII:

911 Walnut Street

Kansas City, Missouri 64106

(Iowa, Kansas, Missouri, Nebraska)

Reg. VIII: 1961 Stout Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

(Colorado, Montana, North Dakota,

South Dakota, Utah, Wyoming)

Reg. IX: Post Office Box 36003

San Francisco, California 94102

(Arizona, California, Guam, Hawaii,

Nevada, Pacific Trust Territories)

Reg. X: 1321 Second Avenue

Seattle, Washington 98101

(Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Washington)

